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Karen E. Long, Staff Attorney |

State of North Carolina Public
Staff SERVED llAR 241983

Utilities Comission
P. O. Box 991
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

In the Matter of
CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.

(H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant, Unit 2).
Docket No. 501261-OLA, ASLBP No. 83-484-03LA

Dear Ms. Long:

We are in receipt of your letter of March 17, 1983 in which you
requested that the State of North Carolina Public Staff be placed on
the service list for the H.- B. Robinson facility in Hartsville, South
Carolina. *

I have forwarded your request to the Office of the Secretary to
the Comission, Docketing & Services Section, where your office will be
placed on the service list to receive correpsondence relating to the
H. B. Robinson Nuclear Plant.

If we can be 'of further assistance to you, please feel free to
call me at (301) 492-4329.

Very truly yours,,
,

,

,

Joyce McDow
Secretary to Judge Morton B.

Margulies
.
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Mr. Morton B. Margulies, Esquire
Chairman of the Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Robinson Nuclear Plant
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Amendment to OL for Robinson Nuclear Plant
Hartsville, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Margulies:

The Public Staff of the North Carolina Utilities Corm 11ssion is
not at this time a formal intervenor in this proceeding to amend the
Robinson operating license. However, in an effort to become better in-
formed, the Public Staff would appreciate being put on the service list
for this proceeding if at all possible. The person served should be:

Karen E. Long, Esquire
Staff Attorney
Public Staff - NCUC
P. O. Box 991
Raleigh, NC 27602

Please advise the Public Staff if this is not possible, or if

| something other than a letter to you is necessary to get the job done.

Si cerely,

I

| Karen E. Long
| Staff Attorney
(

KEL:df

cc: James D. Little,

| Chief Counsel
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